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Virginia Smith

From: Jim Landon
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Virginia Smith
Subject: Fwd: Response from DON-JAG to Congressional Inquiry/USS Liberty
Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; img-170620122103-0001.pdf; ATT00002.htm; 

img-170620122103-0002.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Please attach the email and attachments (2) to the agenda. 

Jim Landon  
City Manager 
City of Palm Coast 
160 Lake Avenue  
Palm Coast, FL  32164 
Tel: 386‐986‐3702 
www.palmcoastgov.com 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Stapleford, Randy" <Randy.Stapleford@mail.house.gov> 
To: "Kendra Iannotti" <kiannotti@palmcoastgov.com>, "Jim Landon" <JLandon@palmcoastgov.com> 
Subject: Response from DON‐JAG to Congressional Inquiry/USS Liberty 

Kendra ‐ ‐ Jim (if reading emails) 
  
Kendra, 
Instead of a hand‐delivery… I’ll make this painless, as you are my primary POC for this congressional 
inquiry on behalf of Jim, as he is on vacation.  The official response is the letter dated 15 June 2017 
from DoN Office of the Judge Advocate General.  They refer within their response to their web site ‐ 
Judge Advocate General’s Corps Freedom of Information Act Reading Room. I discussed directly with the 
DON‐JAG their official response….and other than within the lengthy investigative report itself,  he was 
not able to answer specific questions regarding the investigation, or provide his legal perspective.    
  
Notwithstanding, I read through the 300‐400 page account of the incident and pulled out what I believe 
will be sufficient to provide an overall conclusion ‐ ‐ highlighted in yellow – #15 on First Endorsement 
dated 18 June 1967, and signed by Admiral John McCain, Jr.  Entire Document classification is Top 
Secret/Declas.   I have also highlighted a statement from an additional endorsement.  The entire report 
can be found on the site provided…but I think you have enough information to formulate a decision by 
the City Manager within the attached enclosure.  Please relay to Mayor Holland.   
  
Should you need further assistance don’t hesitate to contact me again.  Please acknowledge receipt of 
the email, as it will officially close out the congressional inquiry made on behalf of Jim Landon to the 
DON/OLA.   
  
Cheers, 
Randy 
  

J. Randall Stapleford. Captain USN (Ret) 
Military and Veteran Affairs 
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Office of Congressman Ron DeSantis (FL06) 
31 Lupi Court, Suite 130 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
Phone: 386-302-0471 
Fax: 386-302-0474 
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